
January 19, 1953 

Dr. Harry l%gle 
National Uurobiological Institute 
tJ.1.E.) 73e~hesda U, Maryland 

Dear Harryz 

I've just received a letter from T. F!. Chain c.mcarnLng the Symposium 
on Ormth IrMbition and C?mmtharspy. Aa he nentfo-?ad that you had eug- 
gea ted my nama ae a participant, and that you vmra in charge of this aya- 
pcsium, I thought it both sx?aditioua .cm;? prqor that I ~h~~l.1 cshaitlt you 
before ,makir,g a formal reply. 

Yhat I should rant to consult you about la whether it would be appropri- 
ate for ;~e to ask L. z. &iQd.lf; of tha 1stl.tklto S.~roter3;Pco lKlP?833, to 
collaborate on the authorship of this ppm. Them 3~9 amera remme in 
supmst of this ?Lm. Caval.l.3. has certainly dcm about the best work 19 the 
field of genetic re~o.aW.natlon analysis of drug resistance, He will certainly 
be at the Cohgess, Irhersas my cm ~'Larls am rstU1 fluid (to the extent tJlat 
fimmial. arrarge,zm&3 are mt). And, as it happcs, m hsve been collaborating 
closely (though by mzil o%ly! on other problems, and hzva mbl!l.shad two pqmrs 
togsthcz- .3lsesdy. TX gcu approvt3, I waald t&3 tkts up :dt$ hi.3 zt once. 
It my tmn out that the contrSbut&-m ~$11 ho tn fact by Czv~Ui and f,edes%mg, 
or SavellS alcne, a& I manted to be sum that tbsse contingencies muld be 
scssptshle, Lf thy shwl:i mine t I would s~psm;t~~te tM.3 opportunity of 
wcrklq it out with CavaLli, a.9 against the formality of your mithrtrawing 
your in*ritation to m, acd trahsfszr* it. Parh:m3 Cavalll 13 alre~tiy 01~ 
the program, .lf so, I wKll have to dimwn thb) mt'tar wl%Y hti before deciding 
whether to sake a separate contzibution, 

May I assum that as soon as you have the dsf4infk information yourself, you 
will let MJ know who eLae til be on the program on related mbJecrts (e.g., 
perhap Hiriclhelwood, or others, a8 wall as yaureo?,t?) 

As them rather aomplex and transoceanic arrangeznente will have to be made 
within a restricted Sum, the favor of an early reply will be qpreciated. 

Sincereky, 


